News Channel Update |

TO: Mercedes-Benz Dealer Principals, General Managers, | FROM: Gregory Gunther, Senior Manager, Vehicle
Sales Managers, Service Managers, Parts Managers Compliance and Analysis, Engineering Services

RE: Recall Campaign Deactivation Notification
Campaign Deactivation - Check Transmission

Wiring Harness Connector DATE: June 28, 2024
MY 19-22 E-Class, CLS, and AMG GT 4-Door (213,
238, 257, and 290)

IMPORTANT RECALL CAMPAIGN UPDATE

PERMANENT DEACTIVATION OF RECALL CAMPAIGN 2022080010 (NHTSA ID 22V533)

The vehicles were visible and flagged in VMI as “OPEN” on October 6, 2022. Unrepaired
affected vehicles will be shown as “Closed-NA” in VMI on July 1, 2024.

NOTE: All affected vehicles were flagged in VM| as “PENDING” on June 24, 2024, for a new
Recall Campaign (NHTSA ID 24V445)

Please note that all customer inquiries should be directed to the Customer Assistance Center at 1-800-FOR-
MERCEDES (1-800-367-6372).

Sincerely,
Gregory Gunther

Senior Manager, Vehicle Compliance & Analysis
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One Mercedes-Benz Drive Sandy Springs, GA 30328 770.705.0600




